
AGENDA FOR

BURY EAST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Contact:: Nicole Tilly
Direct Line: 0161 253 5398
E-mail: n.l.tilly@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Bury East Township Forum

Councillors : M C Connolly, S Haroon, T Holt, J Kelly, 
A McKay, S Smith, Sarah Southworth, T Tariq and 
S Walmsley

Tan Ahmed (ADAB), Tim Boaden (Seedfield TRA), Harry 
Reed (Bury East Sports Association), Gemma Philburn 
(Streetwise 2000), Jimmy Hill (Pimhole Residents’ 
Association) (Chair), Malika Street (Young Person 
Representative)

Dear Member/Colleague

Bury East Township Forum

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Bury East Township Forum 
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 12 January 2017

Place: Peel Room, Bury Town Hall,  (access via the 
Elizabethan Suite on Angouleme Way)

Time: 7.00 pm

Briefing

Facilities:

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted.

Notes:



AGENDA

1  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members of Bury East Township Forum are asked to consider whether 
they have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda and if so, to 
formally declare that interest.

3  MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING  
(Pages 1 - 8)

Minutes of the meeting and matters arising from the meeting held on 8 
September 2016 are attached.

4  COUNCIL BUDGET PRESENTATION  

A presentation will be given on the evening with details of efficiency 
savings to be made for Bury Council’s budget until 2020.

5  PERSONA PRESENTATION  

A presentation will be given on the evening.

6  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 
on issues of concern relating to the provision of local services.  
Approximately 30 minutes will be set aside for Public Question Time if 
required.

7  FUNDING UPDATE  (Pages 9 - 16)

A funding report is attached for information.

8  ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances, the Chair 
agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency.

9  VENUE, DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING  

The next meeting of Bury East Township Forum will be held on Tuesday 
21 March 2017 in the Peel Room, Bury Town Hall.



139

Minutes of: BURY EAST TOWNSHIP FORUM

Date of Meeting: 8th September 2016

Venue: Elizabethan Suite, Bury Town Hall, Bury
Present:

Councillors: Councillors:  S Haroon, T Holt, J Kelly, 
Sarah Southworth, S Smith Councillor T 
Tariq and S Walmsley          

        
Advisory Group
Representatives: Jimmy Hill (Pimhole Residents’ 

Association), Tim Boaden (Seedfield TRA)
 
Public attendance: There were 10 members of the public in 

attendance 

Apologies for
absence: Councillor C Connolly (Clash) and 

Councillor A McKay

_____________________________________________________________________

BETF.231   WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

         The Chair began by welcoming everyone to the meeting.  Apologies were 
addressed above.

BETF.232 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

BETF.233 MINUTES

It was agreed:

That the minutes of the meeting held on the 30th June 2016 be agreed as 
a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BETF.234 MATTERS ARISING

The Chair reported that concerns raised in respect of the grids in the 
Pimhole area will be addressed within three months.  Tree cutting in 
Heywood Street, has been reported to the relevant officer, the work will 
be undertaken however there is no scheduled date for the work to be 
completed.

It was agreed:

Councillor Tamoor Tariq will liaise with Councillor Rishi Shori, Leader of the 

Document Pack Page 1 Agenda Item 3



140

Council in respect of his attendance at a future meeting of the Bury East 
Township Forum to discuss the plans for Devolution in Manchester.

Members agreed that in a change to the published agenda the Future 
Urgent Care Provision will be considered next.

BETF.235 FUTURE URGENT CARE PROVISION

Representatives from Bury Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) Dr. Patel 
and David Latham gave a presentation on the current engagement with 
the public to support the configuration of Urgent Care Services in Bury. A 
review of current service provision had concluded that the system was 
disjointed, had areas of inequality and supported duplication of some 
services in Bury.  It was reported that the new model of service provision 
would not be about saving money but was about public engagement, 
ensuring that investment in services was being made in the right areas in 
order to provide a more simpler and efficient service.  The presentation 
focused on the following areas:-

 The CCG's vision for Urgent Care Services;

 What the proposed model of service provision 'might' look like and 
why it would be better for patients;

 The implications for existing services.

         The Chair invited questions/comments and representations from 
members of the public present at the meeting, as follows:-

In response to concerns raised, Dr Patel reported that there is no 
connectivity between the different urgent care services; 5% of the patients 
seen at the walk-in centre could be seen at A&E, 41% could be triage via 
the 111 telephone service.  The CCG representative reported that there is 
no resilience in the current system and additional capacity is required.

In response to a Member’s question, the CCG representative reported that 
the CCG had commissioned a new wound service.  The service will be 
provided in six different locations, patients requiring the service would be 
re-directed to the clinic closest to their home.

Dr Patel reported that the CCG do not expect there to be additional 
pressure on Pennine Acute’s Accident and Emergency service as a result of 
the urgent care redesign, the Trust has been fully engaged in the 
development of the proposals.  A Primary Care front end service, staffed 
by GPs, similar to the model currently in use at North Manchester General 
Hospital will be developed at Fairfield Hospital.  These new services will be 
able to triage members of the public attending A&E who require a primary 
care service.

Members of the Township Forum expressed concerns about the 
accessibility and the capacity of the 111 telephone service; as well as 

Document Pack Page 2



141

whether any impact assessment work had been undertaken to establish if 
the proposals would adversely affect the disabled, low income etc.  

With regards to the reported £800,000 that would be saved by closing the 
Walk in Centres; the CCG representative reported that the money would 
be re-invested into any aspect of the urgent care service model that 
needed additional funds, this could include the Primary Care front end 
service at Fairfield A&E.

In response to concerns raised by Members, Dr. Patel acknowledged that 
the CCG could have engaged better prior to the announcement of the 
proposals and the CCG Board would have to reflect on the concerns 
highlighted during the engagement process.

Those present at the meeting asked that it be placed on record a number 
of concerns in respect of the proposed changes.  Namely;

 the process is only a engagement exercise and not a full public 
consultation; 

 there is no clear plan as to where the £800,000 will be re-invested; 
 the engagement questions on the CCG website are not open and 

transparent;  
 there is no evidence that an equality impact assessment has been 

undertaken 
  it is not clear what the new proposals will include – will there 

definately be a new primary care front end service at Fairfield 
General Hospital?

 More in depth scrutiny of the proposals is required

It was agreed:

1. Concerns raised in respect of the proposed configuration of Urgent 
Care Services by members of the public present as well as members of 
the Township Forum will be forwarded to Bury Clinical Commissioning 
Group as part of the engagement exercise.

2. Democratic Services will write to Bury Clinical Commissioning Group on 
behalf of the Chair and Vice chair of the Bury East Township Forum 
requesting that the CCG arrange a public meeting to fully discuss the 
Urgent Care proposals.

BETF.236 THE BURY DIRECTORY UPDATE

Charli Headley, the Bury Directory Development Officer, Bury Council 
attended the meeting to update those present on the Bury Directory. The 
Directory is an online one stop information point that brings together a 
wide range of resources, holding many directories in one place.

Contents of the site could be shared on social media and the site is 
completely optimised for smart phones and tablets. The site includes drop 
down sections and a scrolling banner with information. The site also 
includes apps to services such as living aid equipment, self care and 
dementia friendly businesses.

Document Pack Page 3



142

Hits to the directory were increasing with a projected forecast of 111,160 
hits in 2016/2017.  The Bury Directory Development Officer reported that 
the Directory would continue to grow and will contain further information 
in respect of the NHS Choices website, consultation groups and You Tube 
‘how to’ videos.  

The Bury Directory Development Officer reported that community groups 
were welcome to join the Directory and any events being undertaken 
locally could be promoted via the Directory. 

In response to a Member’s question, the Bury Directory Development 
Officer reported that a piece of work has been undertaken to ensure that 
when a search is undertaken via the Directory, the most appropriate local 
service is listed first, rather than, a list of National providers.

It was agreed:

Charli Headley, Bury Directory Development Officer be thanked for her 
attendance.

BETF.237 NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING- HOW WE CAN DELIVER EFFECTIVE 
OUTCOMES FOR OUT COMMUNITIES

Dave Thomas, Township Co-ordinator provided members of the Forum 
with a verbal presentation in respect of the Bury East Neighbourhood 
Plan.

Members of the Forum were asked to focus on what outcomes will 
improve the lives of residents and consider how this can be achieved. 

The Township co-ordinator reported that a whole range of activities and 
services contribute to the conditions of each Township and members of 
the forum were invited to consider what conditions they are looking to 
create or improve – who is likely to benefit and what might be done, 
collectively, to achieve this?

Following the presentation the Township Coordinator asked members of 
the Forum to go away and think about the Bury East area and pick an 
“end” or “outcome” that is of the most interest for the neighbourhood.  

The priorities suggested would be considered for inclusion in the new 
neighbourhood plan.

It was agreed:

That the suggestions and ideas raised be collated and reported to the next 
meeting of this Forum.

BETF.238 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Document Pack Page 4



143

The Chair, Jimmy Hill, invited questions, comments and representations 
from members of the public present at the meeting.  Questions were 
asked and comments made on the issues detailed below. 

 The Township Forum Co-ordinator undertook to obtain a reply to matters 
which could not be dealt with at the meeting.

Cath Bond, a member of the public raised concerns in respect of Acorn 
House, Willow Street, Bury, the property has fallen into disrepair and 
looks unsightly.

A member of the public raised concerns in respect of several empty  
properties that had fallen into disrepair around Grovenor Street and Horn 
Street.  Particular concerns was raised in respect of a property on Parkhills 
Road, parked outside the address was an abandon vehicle and a child had 
been taken to A&E as a result of an accident involving glass left outside 
the premises.

A member of the Public asked who owned Holy Trinity Church, on the 
junction of East Street and Spring Street?  The premises had lay empty 
for a number of years, gangs had begun to congregate and trees in the 
vicinity had become so overgrown they were causing an obstruction.

BETF.239 LOVE BURY EAST EVENT

Councillor Kelly informed the Township Forum that a Love Bury East event 
will be held at Openshaw Park on Saturday 17th September from 11am to 
4pm, members of the Forum are encouraged to attend.

BETF.240 FUNDING REPORT 

A copy of the Township Forum Funding Report was submitted.

It was agreed:

That the report be noted

Jimmy Hill, Pimhole Residents Association

(Chair)

(Please note: The meeting started at 7pm and finished at 8.55pm)

Document Pack Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 

Bury East Township Forum: Issues raised 8th September 2016

Raised by Item Raised at Open Forum Action by Action

1 Cath Bond Raised concerns in respect of Acorn 
House, Willow Street, Bury, the 
property has fallen into disrepair and 
looks unsightly.

Township 
Coordinator

The property is leased and details would need to be 
sought from the Land Registry Office.  

2 Resident A member of the public raised 
concerns in respect of several empty  
properties that had fallen into 
disrepair around Grovenor Street and 
Horn Street.  Particular concerns were 
raised in respect of a property on 
Parkhills Road, parked outside the 
address was an abandoned vehicle 
and a child had been taken to A&E as 
a result of an accident involving glass 
left outside the premises. 

Township 
Coordinator

Awaiting response and will feedback at Janaury Township 
Forum. 

3 Resident Asked who owned Holy Trinity Church, 
on the junction of East Street and 
Spring Street?  The premises had lay 
empty for a number of years, gangs 
had begun to congregate and trees in 
the vicinity had become so overgrown 
they were causing an obstruction.

Township 
Coordinator

Awaiting confirmation of ownership but issues around ant-
social behavior has been referred to the Joint Engagement 
Team to be addressed. 

David Thomas (Township Co-ordinator)
9th September 2016

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 7



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Bury Council Township Forum Report

The Council has allocated £8,000 to each Township Forum to be allocated through a sub group of the Township forum four 
times a year in June/July, September, January and March. A maximum of £500 individual grant is available for formally 
constituted organisations from a Township.    

Additionally, a borough-wide allocation of £8,000 is available for “cross-township” applications for activity that takes place 
across more than one Township. These applications are determined by the Council’s Small Grants Panel. 

Organisations applying for funding should be running projects which address at least one of the following priorities or 
one of those detailed in the Township plans:

 Improved employment opportunities
 Improved Community and Safety
 Improved Health and Well being
 Learning Opportunities for local residents
 Community Cohesion, Community Pride and belonging
 Environmental improvements 

This report details the applications received for the first two rounds of funding for financial year 1st April 2016 – 31st March 
2017.  

The next round of meetings will be taking place in January and March 2017.

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 9
A

genda Item
 7



Bury East

Group Details
Amount 

requested
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Thursday Group (parents group) Hire of room/contribution to trip £       500.00    £    400.00 30/06/16

The Women’s Aid Group Contribution to Crèche fees £       500.00    £    400.00 30/06/16

B'easties Youth Club Provide hot meals for socially isolated £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

Openshaw Veterans Bowling Club Maintenance & Veterans Bowling Club £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

New Springs Community Project Community Awards joint initiative  £       500.00 £    400.00 30/06/16

Attic Project Christmas Lunch for isolated people £      320.00 £    320.00 08/09/16

Seedfield TRA Supplies for cake decorating class £      280.00 £    280.00 08/09/16

Bury Asian Women's ESOL & Confidence classes  £      500.00 No papers deferred

£    3100.00 £   2600.00

Available £5400

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 10



Bury West

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
All Saints Amateur Operatic 
Society Update gents toilets and kitchen  £       500.00 £    500.00 07/07/16

Fusiliers Court Residents Assoc. Improvements to Close & Celebration  £       500.00 £    500.00 07/07/16

£      1000.00 £   1000.00
       

Available £7000

Prestwich

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Big Knit Wool and labels  £       500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

Azamrah Youth Club Summer Play scheme £      500.00 £    500.00 30/06/16

 £    1000.00 £   1000.00

Available £7000

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 11



Radcliffe

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Abbey Court Residents Assoc Raised Beds for vegetables  £  500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

East Lancashire Paper Mill Cricket Family Fun Day & raise awareness of club     £  500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Hewlett Court
Community event celebrate 300yrs of free 
Masons  £  500.00 £        0.00 No priorities

Friends of Nuttall Park Fencing to protect wildflower patch  £  485.00 £     485.00 13/09/16

 £ 1985.00 £   1485.00

Available £6515

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 12



Ramsbottom Tottington and North Manor

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Greenmount Village Community Create a cafe for people with Dementia  £       500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

St Marys School, Hawkshaw Gardening equipment for children  £       500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Tottington Holiday Play scheme Summer holiday activities  £     500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Rotary Club of Tott & Bury West Improvements to St Johns Graveyard  £     500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Brambles Residents Association Kitchen equipment & Implement Bingo  £      500.00 £    400.00 06/07/16

Hewlett Court Comm event celebrate 300yrs free Masons  £      500.00 £0.00 No priorities met

Friends of Nuttall Park Fencing to protect wildflower patch  £      485.00 £   485.00 13/09/16

 £     3485.00  £  2485.00
Available £5515

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 13



Whitefield and Unsworth

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Eden Garden Allotments Summer open day  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community Centre Elms in Bloom Competition  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Whitefield Graveyard Comm Grp Improve pathways  £      500.00 £     500.00 05/07/16

Elms Community TRA Maintenance of green house & tools  £      490.00 £     490.00 20/09/16

Hollins Village Bowling Club Maintenance items & stationary  £      485.00 £     485.00 20/09/16

Nipper Lane Allotment Assoc fencing to make pond safe  £      500.00 declined  

 £     2975.00 £   2475.00

Available £5525.00

Cross Township

Group Details
 Amount 

requested 
Amount 

allocated Date approved
Friend of Bury Young Carers Activities  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

The Urban Cycle Centre CIC Setting up workshop facility @ Phillips Park  £       750.00 declined
Invited to re 

apply 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 14



The Eagles Wing Beginners English Group  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Little Britain Anglers HD Camera's x 2  £       370.00 £    370.00 28/06/16

Prestwich Carnival Committee Hire of stage for Carnival  £       750.00 £    750.00 22/06/16

Langley Allotments Provide disabled access to communal area  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Bury East Sports Association Annual party in the park  £       750.00 £    400.00 28/06/16

Women of Worth Various running cost & Volunteer travel  £       750.00 £    750.00 28/06/16

Radcliffe Swimming & Polo Club Senior water polo goals £      750.00 £    750.00 30/08/16

Speakeasy Leaflets to inform people with Aphasia £      750.00 £    750.00 30/08/16

Bury Voluntary Rangers various tools for maintenance £      500.00 £    500.00 30/08/16

Victoria Comm & Youth Centre Rental of centre & football net £      750.00 £    400.00 30/08/16

 £   8370.00  £    6920.00

Available £1080.00

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 15



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING FROM THE LAST MEETING
	Bury East Issues Raised 08 09 16

	7 FUNDING UPDATE

